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# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
THE COMPANY
1. Name of issuer: ~ Skywriter Systems, Inc.
ELIGIBILITY
2. {4 Check this box to certify that all of the following statements are true for the issuer:

e Organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of

Columbia.

e Not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934.

e Not an investment company registered or required to be registered under the Investment Company

Act of 1940.

e Not ineligible to rely on this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act as a result of a
disqualification specified in Rule 503(a) of Regulation Crowdfunding. (For more information about

these disqualifications, see Question 30 of this Question and Answer format).

e Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, the ongoing annual
reports required by Regulation Crowdfunding during the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this offering statement (or for such shorter period that the issuer was required to file such reports).

e Not a development stage company that (a) has no specific business plan or (b) has indicated that its
business plan is to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.

3. Has the issuer or any of its predecessors previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting

requirements of Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding? [ Yes # No

DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

4. Provide the following information about each director (and any persons occupying a similar status or

performing a similar function) of the issuer:

Name:|John Edward Derrick Robert Arne Stump

Gary Andrew Rubin

Dates of Board Service: |April 23, 2018 to present

April 23, 2018 to present

April 23, 2018 to present

Principal Occupation:|CEO

VP - Client Services Director

Employer: |Skywriter Systems, Inc. Sunset Group, Ltd.

Sunset Group, Ltd.

Dates of Service: |April 23, 2018 to present

Feb. 2020 to present

Feb 2020 to present

Employer’s principal business:

Software as a Service Training and training services

services

Training and training

List all positions and offices with the issuer held and the period of time in which the director served in the position or office:

CEO Secretary

Position: with issuer

No other positions held
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Dates of Service: |April 23, 2018 to present  |April 23, 2018 to present

Business Experience: List the employers, titles and dates of positions held during past three years with an indication of job responsibilities:

Employer: |Skywriter Systems, Inc. Sunset Group, Ltd. ANI-PSG, Inc.
Employer’s principal business: |Software as a Service Training and training services |Technology training
Title:|CEO VP - Client Services President
Dates of Service: |April 23, 2018 to present  |Feb. 2020 to present 1993 to Feb 2020
Leadership of the company Management

- specific focus on the
strategic direction,
marketing, development, |Operations management,

Responsibilities: |and sales teams. managing clients
Employer: ANI-PSG, Inc.
Employer’s principal business: Technology training
Title: CEO
Dates of Service: Oct. 2004 to Feb. 2020
Responsibilities: Management

OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

5. Provide the following information about each officer (and any persons occupying a similar status or
performing a similar function) of the issuer:

Name: |John Edward Derrick Robert Stump
Title:|CEO Secretary
Dates of Service: |April 23, 2018 to present April 23, 2018 to present
Leadership of the company - specific focus |Oversight and organization of
on the strategic direction, marketing, financial, regulatory, and
Responsibilities: |[development, and sales teams. operations.

List any prior positions and offices with the issuer and the period of time in which the officer served in the position or office:

No prior positions held with issuer No prior positions held with
Position: issuer
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Business Experience: List any other employers, titles and dates of positions held during past three years with an indication of job
responsibilities:

Employer: |Skywriter Systems, Inc. Sunset Group, Ltd.
Employer’s principal business: |Software as a Service Training and training services
Title: [Management - executive CEO? VP - Client Services
Dates of Service: |April 23, 2018 to present Feb. 2020 to present
Leadership of the company - specific focus
on the strategic direction, marketing, Operations management,
Responsibilities: |[development, and sales teams. managing clients
Employer: ANI-PSG, Inc.
Employer’s principal business: Technology training
Title: CEO
Dates of Service: Oct. 2004 to Feb. 2020
Responsibilities: Management

PRINCIPLE SECURITY HOLDERS

6. Provide the name and ownership level of each person, as of the most recent practicable date, who is the
beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the
basis of voting power.

Name of Holder No. and Class of % Voting Power
Securities Now Held Prior to Offering
John Edward Derrick 800,000.00 shares of common stock 54%
Gary Rubin 310,000.00 shares of common stock 34%
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BUSINESS AND ANTICIPATED BUSINESS PLAN

7. Describe in detail the business of the issuer and the anticipated business plan of the issuer.

3%
Sky

Making Content Easy

Content is everywhere; here's the dashboard

John Derrick
John . Derrick@Skywriter.com
M 512-413-5010

The problem we solve

Content is vital for business today, but it's hard to use, costly, and
complex. You need to do 5 things with content:

Find it, Use it, Share it, Manage it, and Track it

Skywriter makes all that easy and automatic. We take the risk, costs, and
pain out of using content.

Forrester Research agrees that content is hard-yet-vital:

‘Customers demand more digital content. Companies ramping up their product

content face two related challenges: first, how to manage product data, rich media,

and branded content across complex and often disconnected systems; second,

how to deliver more compelling product content across channels at scale. Both are

highly manual and ultimately ineffective at many organizations.” S¢
Amanda LeClair, Nick Barber

290CT 20 s ky
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The problem in pictures

the sasiest, cheapest surest way
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Skywriter Benefits

We make sure that the right content gets to the right
people at the right time

Our high-margin SaaS app solves a serious pain point for
enterprises and SMBs, is highly scalable, high gross
margin, and very in-demand.

Low sales friction, large target market, great value
proposition

Sky

Achievements and traction

Skywriter is complete and has been deployed
We have proven the interest and value in the model
Our clients include a Fortune 50 technology company

We expect to scale quickly with our win/win distribution model
* Our clients’ content becomes more valuable with Skywriter
» Skywriter grow more valuable with each use, making it really sticky

Sky

pg. 6
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Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Our Market
$35,000,000
$30,000,000
Targeted Segments .
Marketing & Sales s25,000000 Projected Revenues
Training & Learning
Healthcare / Individual ~ $20:000.000
Benefits
$15,000,000
TAM = > $3.5B ARR $10,000,000
$5,000,000 .
SAM => $1B ARR _—

0 — —

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2

Sky

Competition

Manual systems
Email distribution, Multiple file repositories / locations
Expensive, slow, error prone

Content Management Systems
They all force you to move content into their system
None of these are designed to solve the real-world problems with content

File sharing solutions
Dropbox, Google drive, Sharepoint, Box, etcetera..
These only make the problem worse. No company ever uses only one cloud.

Skywriter lets you use any type of content from any location
UNIFY and SIMPLIFY any content anywhere
ORGANIZE, PUBLISH, SHARE, and TRACK content from anywhere, to anywhere

Whatever it is, wherever it is: Find it, Use it, Share it, Manage it, and Track it

Sky
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Business Model
Saa$S Subscription (90% GM):
>$1K MRR / Parent subscription
$100 to >ST1K MRR / Child subscription for downstream use

Child : Parent ratios of 10 to even 100 are possible

Downstream monetized / incentivized
Parent receives share of Child subscription or discount

Parent content is more accessible and valuable x

Sky

Our Team
John Derrick (CEO) Multiple Positive Exits as CEO

» 3 successful exits as CEQ, 6 more as interim CEO, advisor, and angel investor

Adam Gordon (Marketing) CMO
A + >82.5b in exits, 25 years as marketing & communications lead.
E‘ Jim O’Gara (Sales) Sales and BD

» Senior sales executive; Apple, AltaVista, and DEC/HP

Eric Chasin (Development) Critical Tech / Large Projects

* Dev leader at large scale (millions of users) enterprise, gov, and Internet Sk

pg. 8
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Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

CURRENT STATUS & FUNDING OPPORTUNITY

We Are Generating Revenue
= Early customers already paying

= Growing customer size and activity

Fund Raising
= S500K invested by founders and early investors

= Seeking $500K to $750K to scale growth
Use of Funds

= Marketing and sales

= |[ncrease customer use and penetration Sk =
y

3%
Sky

Thank You
Please Join Us

John Derrick
John.Derrick@Skywriter.com
M 512-413-5010

pg. 9
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RISK FACTORS

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you
can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of
the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved
by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or
the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or
literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

8. Discuss the material factors that make an investment in the issuer speculative or risky:

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition.

The company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the
economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events
and technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).

Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should
consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the company:

Negative publicity

Exposure to liability claims,
Lack of market interest
Unforeseen competition

Inability to raise sufficient capital
Recency of company formation

Financial projections may be wrong

Any one or more of the foregoing occurrences could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations, or could cause our business to fail.

Negative publicity. This would cause the perception of the company to be negative in the market which would, in
turn, make sales exceedingly difficult. Whether the negative publicity was true or not, a bad impression by the
market would cause sales to be much more difficult which would, in turn, make hitting our financial targets difficult
or impossible.
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Exposure to liability claims. Should the company be exposed to liability claims this could potentially hamper our
ability to continue operations or to operate in a profitable manner.

Lack of market interest. Despite our best efforts it remains possible that a lack of interest in the market would
hamper our ability to operate or operate profitably.

Unforeseen competition. We have done sufficient market research to understand the competitive landscape for
Skywriter. Even with all the research we have performed it remains possible that a new competitor will appear that
could dominate the market space for a Skywriter. In that case it would be impossible for Skywriter to continue
operations profitably.

We may fail if our Crowdfunding doesn’t raise enough capital to enable on-going operations. Crowdfunding
(defined as online offerings of the securities of early stage companies to retail investors) is a relatively new industry
that has only started to develop with the SEC’s adoption of Regulation A+ in June 2015 and Regulation
Crowdfunding on May 16, 2016. Early stage companies may be slow to adopt crowdfunding as a method of capital
formation, which would mean fewer deals for investors to choose from and less research for us to prepare.
Alternatively, investors may be slow to adopt crowdfunding as a viable investment substitute, which would mean
fewer early stage companies raising money and a smaller potential customer base. As a result, a risk exists that we
acquire fewer customers or acquire customers at a slower pace than we anticipate.

We may fail if subsequent funding doesn’t raise enough capital to enable on-going operations. We anticipate
and plan on additional fundraising activity between 12 and 18 months from the current date. This funding process,
whether additional crowdfunding, venture funding, or other financing process has risks based on investor market
demand, financial circumstances, or other factors. As such, a risk exists that the company will not be able to raise
the necessary capital for expansion or continued operation.

Recency of company formation. The Company has only recently begun the sales and marketing activities, has little
operating history and has generated small revenues. There is no assurance that the Company can generate revenues
or sell any of its products in the marketplace, and even if revenues are generated there is no assurance that the
Company can earn a profit, in which case the Investors’ notes may not be repaid. If you are investing in this
company, it’s because you believe in the idea and the market opportunity, the quality of the team, and the direction
of the business to date.

Will there be sufficient market for our products and at what price point? We will only succeed if there is
sufficient demand for Skywriter. Subscribers must believe that Skywritert enables them to operate their content
management systems more efficiently and profitably. Moreover, they must be willing to continue to pay for
subscriptions at a level that allows the company to generate a profit.

Our accountant has included a “going concern” note in its review report. We may not have enough funds to
sustain the business until it becomes profitable. Our ability to remain in business is reliant on either generating
sufficient cash flows, raising additional capital, or likely a combination of the two. Additionally, even if targeted
funds are raised, it is likely that we will need to raise additional funds in the near future.

pg. 11
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We depend on a small management team. We depend on the skill and experience of our founders and executives.
If Skywriter is not adopted quickly as a viable way to manage content operations, our ability to raise money and
operate profitably may have an impact on our ability to attract and hire the right talent.

We are controlled by our officers and directors. Our officers and directors currently hold all of our voting stock,
and at the conclusion of this offering will continue to hold a majority of the company’s common stock. Investors in
this offering will not have the ability to control a vote by the stockholders or the board of directors.

The company will need to raise additional money in the future. We might not sell enough securities in this
offering to meet our operating needs and fulfill our plans, in which case we will cease operating and you will lose
your investment. Even if we raise everything at or above our targeted funds, it is likely that we will need to raise
additional funds in the future. The ability to raise funds will always be a risk until we achieve sustainable
profitability, which is currently predicted in 2022. Even if we do successfully raise more funds after this offering, the
terms of that offering could result in a reduction in value of your investment in the company, as later stage investors
may get more favorable terms.

It is difficult for us to accurately predict our earnings potential. Because of our short operating history, it is more
difficult to accurately assess growth rate and earnings potential. It is possible that our company will face many
difficulties typical for early stage companies.

We are selling common stock. The Company currently has outstanding convertible notes, as disclosed in the
remainder of this document. Upon certain events these notes can convert to common or preferred stock in the
Company. These notes include terms equal to the lesser of (a) a pre-money valuation cap of $4 million or (b) 20%
discount from qualified financing valuations. This means that investors will have to wait until a conversion event
occurs to know what size stake they have in the company, or what its value might be as assessed by outside
investors. An outside investor may value the company at an amount below the $4 million valuation cap in the
convertible note. The valuation cap is not an indication of the company’s current value.

An investment in the Company’s securities involves substantial risk. Prospective investors should consider carefully
the factors referred to below as well as others associated with their investment. In addition, this Memorandum
contains forward-looking statements regarding future events and the future financial performance of the Company
that involve significant risks and uncertainties. Investors are cautioned that such statements are predictions and
beliefs of the Company, and the Company's actual results may differ materially from those discussed herein. The
discussion below includes some of the material risk factors that could cause future results to differ from those
described or implied in the forward looking statements and other information appearing elsewhere in this
Memorandum. If any of the following risks, or any additional risks and uncertainties not listed below and not
presently known to us, actually occur, our business could be harmed or fail. In such case, you may lose all or part of
your Investment.

General Risks Associated with an Early Stage Company
As a new company we have a limited operating history. The Company was formed in April 2018 and developed

the underlying technologies and software over several years. We have a limited operating history upon which you
may evaluate our business and prospects. We are in the early stages of our business and have not yet commenced
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full-scale operations. Accordingly, we are in the initial revenue phase, and our activities to date have involved
research and development, business planning, market testing and efforts to raise startup capital. Our business and
prospects must be considered in light of the risk, expense and difficulties frequently encountered by early /
pre-revenue companies in early stages of development, particularly companies in highly competitive and evolving
markets. If we are unable to effectively allocate our resources, generate sales, or obtain and grow our customer base,
our business operating results and financial condition would be adversely affected and we may be unable to execute
our business plan, and our business could fail. Investors could therefore be at risk of losing their investment.

We expect losses in the foreseeable future. Excluding the effect of any future non-operating gains, we expect to
incur losses per the financial analysis and, it’s possible that we would not be able to maintain revenues or profits.
Our expenses will increase as we build an infrastructure to implement our business model. For example, we may
hire additional employees, and expand information technology systems. In addition, we plan to significantly increase
our operating expenses to:

e fully develop and broaden our technology and product offerings;

® acquire customers/tenants

e cxplore opportunities and alliances with other companies; and

e facilitate business arrangements.

Our success is dependent on our key personnel. We believe that our success will depend on the continued
employment of our senior management and key personnel. If one or more members of our senior management were
unable or unwilling to continue in their present positions, our business and operations could be disrupted and this
could put the overall business at risk, and therefore investors could be at risk of losing their investments.

Projections are speculative and are based upon a number of assumptions. Any projected financial results
prepared by or on behalf of the Company have not been independently reviewed, analyzed, or otherwise passed
upon. Such “forward-looking” statements are based on various assumptions, which assumptions may prove to be
incorrect. Such assumptions include, but are not limited to (i) the future status of local, regional and international
economies, (ii) anticipated demand for our products, (iii) anticipated costs associated with the development,
marketing, sales and distribution of our products, and (iv) anticipated procurement and retention of a customer base.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that such projections, assumptions, and statements will accurately predict
future events or actual performance. Any projections of cash flow should be considered speculative and are qualified
in their entirety by the assumptions, information and risks disclosed in this Memorandum. Investors are advised to
consult with their own independent tax and business advisors concerning the validity and reasonableness of the
factual, accounting and tax assumptions. No representations or warranties whatsoever are made by the Company, its
affiliates or any other person or entity as to the future profitability of the Company or the results of making an
investment in the Shares. If our future projections end up being significantly different than currently projected, our
business could be greatly impacted. Our business therefore may not be able to sustain itself without the projected
future revenues. The business could be at risk of closing, and investors may therefore be at risk of losing their
investments.

We may not effectively manage growth. The anticipated growth of the Company’s business will result in a
corresponding growth in the demands on the Company’s management and its operating infrastructure and internal
controls. While we are planning for managed growth, any future growth may strain resources and operational,
financial, human and management information systems, which may not be adequate to support the Company’s
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operations and will require the Company to develop further management systems and procedures. There can be no
guarantee that the Company will be able to develop such systems or procedures effectively on a timely basis. The
failure to do so could have a material adverse effect upon the Company’s business, operating results and financial
condition. Investors could therefore be at risk of losing their investments if growth is not managed effectively.

Our efficiency may be limited while our current employees and future employees are being integrated into
our operations. In addition, we may be unable to find and hire additional qualified management and professional
personnel to help lead us. There is competition for qualified personnel in the area of the Company’s activities, and
there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to attract and retain qualified personnel necessary for the
development of our business. If this business cannot effectively hire employees to help the company grow, the
business could be at risk overall of not succeeding, and investors therefore may be at risk of losing their investment.

We expect our expenses to grow as the Company grows. Our expenses will increase as we build infrastructure to
implement our business plan. For example, we may hire additional employees, and expand our product offerings.
This poses a risk to the financial forecasts and current financial model of the Company.

The Company may not reach its sales goals. The Company has forecasted its capitalization requirements based on
sales goals and cost containment measures; any reduction to these forecasts could make it difficult for the company
to achieve its projected growth, which would affect available cash and working capital, ultimately affecting the
Company’s financial condition. This could put the investor at risk of losing their investment.

The Company may require additional financing to support working capital needs. The Company may need to
explore additional financing transactions that management determines are in the best interest of the Company,
including, without limitation, commercial debt transactions, private offerings of debt or equity securities, a rights
offering, and other strategic alternatives. Such additional financing may not be available to the Company, or, if
available, the Company may be unable to undertake such additional financing on terms that are advantageous to the
Company. If the Company fails to raise additional capital in such an offering, or through other fund raising efforts,
such a failure could have a material adverse effect on the Company, and investors in this Offering could be at greater
risk of losing their investments due to the inability of the business to proceed with enough working capital to
effectively run the Company.

If the Company incurs commercial debt, there may be risks associated with such borrowing. If the Company
incurs commercial indebtedness, a portion of its cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and
interest on such indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair
the Company’s operating flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain
circumstances, such as failure to meet certain financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in
the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which would be
senior to the rights of shareholders of the Company. A judgment creditor would have the right to foreclose on any of
the Company’s assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, operating results or financial
condition.

Any competitors who appear may have greater brand recognition and greater financial, marketing and other

resources. While there is limited competition for Skywriter today, any new competitors may have greater brand
recognition, and greater financial, marketing, and other resources than the Company. This may place us at a
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disadvantage in responding to our competitors’ pricing strategies, technological advances, advertising campaigns,
strategic alliances and other initiatives. Consequently, such competitors may be in a better position than the
Company to take advantage of customer acquisition and business opportunities, and devote greater resources to
marketing and sale of their product offerings. There cannot be any certainty that the Company will be able to
compete successfully. If the Company cannot break through and compete successfully, investors may be at risk of
losing their investment.

Management has broad discretion as to the use of proceeds. The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for
the purposes described under “USE OF PROCEEDS.” The Company reserves the right to use the funds obtained
from this Offering and the Debt Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated, which it deems to be
in the best interests of the Company in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. This poses a risk to
an investor should they be relying on current use of proceeds forecasts for the investment as business conditions may
require a change of the use of these funds.

Management has voting control of the Company. Management of the Company presently holds a majority of the
issued and outstanding voting common stock in the Company. Due to their stock ownership and positions with the
Company, the current officers will be in a position to continue to control the affairs and management of the
Company after the Offering. Investors must rely entirely on our management to govern the affairs of the Company.

There may be unanticipated obstacles to the execution of the Company’s business plan. The Company’s
business plans may change significantly. Our business plan is capital intensive. We believe that our chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and
knowledge of our principals and advisors. Our management reserves the right to make significant modifications to
its stated strategies depending on future events. Investors must be prepared for these potential modifications to stated
strategies and understand the inherent risk to their investment that these modifications could pose.

Business may not grow as planned. The Company’s ability to penetrate and expand markets for its products is
dependent on its ability to execute the business plan effectively. Beyond the Company’s limited financial means to
incentivize distributors and retailers, other external factors such as the level of demand, product pricing and
production levels will affect the level of distribution. All of these factors play a key role in the success of the
Company, and if the business does not grow as planned, investors could be at risk of losing their investment due to
the potential unsuccessful nature of the Company.

Risks Associated with the Business of the Company

You can lose 100% of your investment. Many small business startups like the Company fail. SaaS software is a
risky venture and it may fail to achieve its goals or carry out its business plans. Each investor bears the risk of losing
all or part of his/her/its investment.

Failure to adapt to technological changes may render our technology obsolete or decrease the attractiveness
of our solutions to our customers. Although we believe our current technology and processes will be suitable for
operations well into the foreseeable future, if new industry standards and practices emerge, or if competitors
introduce new solutions embodying new services or technologies, our technology and processes may become
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obsolete. Our future success will depend in part on our ability to stay ahead of the technology for information
retrieval and sharing, and
e develop and potentially license new solutions and technologies that address the needs of our prospective
customers; and
e respond to changes in industry standards and practices on a cost-effective and timely basis.

We must continue to enhance the features and functionality of our technology and product offerings. The effective
performance, reliability and availability of our technology and product offerings are critical to our reputation and our
ability to attract and retain users and customers. If we do not continue to make investments in product development
and, as a result, or due to other reasons, fail to attract new and retain existing customers and investors, this could
significantly decrease the value of our products and services to all customers and stakeholders. There can be no
assurance that we will be successful in developing, marketing and selling new products and services that meet
changing demands, that we will not experience difficulties that could delay or prevent the successful development,
introduction, and marketing of these products and services, or that any new products and services and their
enhancements will adequately meet the demands of the marketplace and achieve market acceptance.

We may experience defects and system failures with respect to our technology solutions, which would harm
our business and reputation and expose us to potential liability. Skywriter is based on a set of existing web tools
that, when unified in our platform, create a seamless and powerful complete application.

These technologies may in the future contain undetected errors or defects when first introduced or when new
versions are released. In addition, we, or our customers, may experience difficulties in installing or integrating our
technologies on platforms (such as iPhones and other smart phones) used by our customers. Defects in our
technology solutions, errors or delays in development of our technology and products, or other difficulties could
result in:

e interruption of business operations;

e delay in market acceptance;

e additional development and remediation costs;

e diversion of technical and other resources;

® loss of customers;

We operate in intensely competitive and dynamic industries, and our ability to successfully compete and
continue to grow our business depends on our ability to respond quickly to market changes and changing
technologies and to bring competitive new solutions and services to market in a timely fashion. Development
of new proprietary technology or products is complex, entails significant time and expense and may not be
successful. We cannot guarantee that we will be able to introduce new solutions or products on schedule, or at all,
nor can we guarantee that such solutions or products will achieve market acceptance. Moreover, we cannot
guarantee that errors will not be found in our new solution releases or products before or after commercial release,
which could result in solution or product delivery redevelopment costs, harm to our reputation, lost sales, license
terminations or renegotiations, product liability claims, diversion of resources to remedy errors and loss of, or delay
in, market acceptance.

Other economic and public health conditions in the markets in which we operate, including rising commodity
and fuel prices, higher labor costs, increased transportation costs, natural disasters, terrorist attacks,
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outbreaks of public health pandemics or other diseases, or third party conduct could negatively impact our
business. Various economic and public health conditions can have a significant negative impact on our business.
Economic conditions may also be negatively impacted by terrorist attacks, wars and other conflicts, increases in
critical commodity prices, or the prospect of such events. Such a weakened economic and business climate, as well
as consumer uncertainty created by such a climate, could harm our revenues and profitability.

In addition to experiencing potentially lower or no revenues from our products during times of economic difficulty,
in an effort to maintain sales during such times we may need to reduce the price of our products, increase our
promotional spending, or take other steps to encourage consumer purchases of our products. Those steps may lower
our net revenues, if any, decrease our operating margins, increase our costs and/or lower our profitability, to the
extent it is ever achieved.

If our technology or products are found to infringe the proprietary rights of others, we may be required to
change our business practices or redevelop our products, and may also become subject to significant costs and
monetary penalties. As our technology and products develop, we may become increasingly subject to infringement
claims. Although reasonable efforts will be taken to protect the rights to our intellectual property, the complexity of
international trade secret, copyright, trademark and patent law, coupled with our limited resources and the demands
of quick delivery of products and services to market, create risk that our efforts will prove inadequate. Further, the
nature of web-based products demands that considerable detail about our innovative products be exposed to
competitors. We also may license technology from third parties and it is possible that it could become subject to
infringement actions based upon the technology licensed from those third parties. We will generally obtain
representations as to the origin and ownership of such licensed technology; however, this may not adequately
protect us. Any claims, whether with or without merit, could:

® be expensive and time-consuming to defend;

e cause us to cease making, licensing or using technology that incorporate the challenged

intellectual property;

e require us to redesign our products, if feasible;

e divert management’s attention and resources; and

e require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements in order to obtain the right to use

necessary technologies.

If we incur costly litigation and our personnel are not effectively deployed, the expenses and losses incurred may
increase, and our business will suffer material adverse effects, or may fail.

Operational risks. Supply chain matters are not entirely controllable. Developers could fail to deliver finished
goods in a timely manner or with sufficient levels of quality. If any of our third party vendors or suppliers were to
change product offerings, cease actively supporting our technologies, fail to update and enhance technologies to
keep pace with changing industry standards, encounter technical difficulties in the continuing development of these
technologies, significantly increase prices, terminate our licenses or supply contracts, suffer significant capacity
constraints or suffer significant disruptions, we would need to seek alternative suppliers and incur additional internal
or external development costs to ensure continued performance and productions of our solutions, products and
services. Such alternatives may not be available on attractive terms, or may not be as widely accepted or as effective
as the intellectual property, components, or technology provided by our existing suppliers. If the cost of licensing,
purchasing or maintaining the third party intellectual property, components, or technology significantly increases,
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our expenses could increase, and our operating earnings, if any, could significantly decrease. In addition,
interruption in the functionality or production of our solutions, products and services as a result of changes in third
party suppliers could adversely affect our commitments to customers, future sales of solutions, products and
services, and negatively affect our revenue and operating earnings.

Team risks. Our core strategic team is small, but some our key activities (e.g., R&D and operations) are presently
outsourced to third parties, though closely managed. To mitigate team risk, we will seek to internalize key activities
as a direct result of additional financing.

Financial risks. The web app market is subject to macroeconomic pressures. In an economic down-turn, apps may
be considered a discretionary purchase, which could decrease demand. Moreover, as a small entity with limited
resources, we are very susceptible to market forces, and we may encounter downstream financing difficulties that
could threaten solvency. Additionally, the business may not achieve sufficient scale or profitability to realize a
liquidity event through IPO or acquisition, which could limit or prevent a return on investment for our investors.

General economic conditions, including a prolonged weakness in the economy, may affect business purchases,
which could adversely affect our sales. Our results of operations are dependent on a number of factors impacting
business spending, including general economic and business conditions; consumer confidence; wages and
employment levels; the housing market; consumer debt levels; availability of credit; credit and interest rates; fuel
and energy costs; energy shortages; taxes; general political conditions, both domestic and abroad; and, the business
climate may decline during recessionary periods. A prolonged downturn or an uncertain outlook in the economy
may materially adversely affect our business, revenues and profits.

Indebtedness of the Issuer. See attached financial documents.

Risks Associated with an Investment in Securities Best efforts offering. This Offering is being made on a “best
efforts” basis with no minimum number of Shares required to be sold. As subscriptions are accepted (and any
required rescission periods expire), the subscription funds will be available for use by the Company immediately for
its intended use of proceeds. Subscriptions are irrevocable (after expiration of any rescission period) and subscribers
will not have the opportunity to have their funds returned notwithstanding any future lack of success in recruiting
other investors. Accordingly, initial subscribers will necessarily have a greater degree of risk. The Company has not
engaged the services of an underwriter with respect to the Offering, and there is no guarantee that any number of
Shares are sold and proceeds will be realized by the Company.

There is no minimum capitalization for this offering and investors’ subscription funds will be used by us as
soon as they are received. There is no minimum capitalization required in this Offering. There is no assurance that
all or a significant number of Shares may be sold in this Offering. We will use investors’ subscription funds as soon
as they are received. If only small portions of the Shares are placed, then we may not have sufficient capital to
operate. There is no assurance that we could obtain additional financing or capital from any source, or that such
financing or capital would be available to us on terms acceptable to us. Under such circumstances, the project would
need to be scaled down, and would have a material adverse effect on our business.

Shares are not guaranteed and could become worthless. The Shares are not guaranteed or insured by any
government agency or by any private party. The amount of earnings is not guaranteed and can vary with market
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conditions. The return of all or any portion of capital invested in the Shares is not guaranteed, and the Shares could
become worthless.

Future capital needs; Dilution. The Company believes that the sale of stock to raise capital is the most prudent
choice. Dilution of ownership percentages will occur as a result of equity securities issued pursuant to possible sales
or grants to existing shareholders, officers, managers, consultants, advisors, and/or employees.

We are relying on certain exemptions from registration. The Shares are being offered for sale in reliance upon
certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the Securities Act and applicable state securities laws. If
the sale of the Shares were to fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases
of the Shares. If a number of purchasers were to obtain rescission, the Company would face significant financial
demands, which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, as well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

The Shares are restricted securities and a market for such securities may never develop. Investors should be
aware of the potentially long-term nature of their investment. Each purchaser of Shares will be required to represent
that it is purchasing such securities for its own account for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or
distribution. Purchasers may be required to bear the economic risks of the investment for an indefinite period of
time. The Company has neither registered the Shares, nor any other securities under the Securities Act.
Consequently, shareholders may not be able to sell or transfer their securities under applicable federal and state
securities laws. Moreover, there is no public market for the Company’s securities, such a market is not likely to
develop prior to a registration undertaken by the Company for the public offering of its securities for its own account
or the account of others, and there can be no assurance that the Company will ever have such a public offering of its
securities. Ultimately, each investor’s risk with respect to this Offering includes the potential for a complete loss of
his or her investment.

We may be required to register under the Securities Exchange Act. The Company will be required to conform to
the rules and regulations promulgated under the various federal and state securities laws applicable to the conduct of
its business. Management does not believe that the Company’s activities, as presently contemplated, will require
registration or qualification of the Company with any federal or state agency.

Although the Company does not intend to be required to register its securities under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended, it is possible that the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) may require the
Company to so register. For example, under Section 12(g)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act (as amended by the
JOBS Act of 2012), private companies with over 2,000 shareholders and over $10,000,000 in assets, may be
required to register with the SEC within 120 days after their fiscal year end. Such registration would increase the
operational expenses of the Company and would restrict its activities, thereby possibly having an adverse effect on
its business.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 could, should the Company take such action, make the Company’s entrance into
the public market difficult and expensive. In the wake of well-publicized corporate scandals associated with Enron
and WorldCom involving management self-dealing and accounting fraud, in July 2002, President Bush signed into
law the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The Sarbanes-Oxley Act—the most far reaching legislation affecting the
federal securities laws since they were created in the 1930’s—impacts everything from the role of auditors to public
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reporting of stock trades by management, from committee independence to reporting of off-balance sheet
transactions, and from officer loans to employee whistle-blowing.

Public and registered companies are facing dramatic changes in disclosure and corporate governance requirements
under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, and under new and proposed rules from the SEC, NASDAQ and the NYSE. While
these new rules and regulations do not generally cover private companies, their influence on private companies is
being felt in the following ways:

e A private company will become subject to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act upon filing a registration statement with the
SEC in anticipation of an IPO.

e The Sarbanes-Oxley Act may result in increased scrutiny of a private company being considered for acquisition by
a public company.

e In order to conduct an PO, a private company would need to evaluate its organization against the requirements of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and develop a compliance program.

e Full compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act — which can be time-consuming and expensive — can significantly
slow the efforts of private companies such as the Company that may seek to enter the public markets.

The Offering price is arbitrary. The price of the Shares offered has been arbitrarily established by the Company,
without considering such matters as the state of the Company’s business development and the general condition of
the industry in which it operates. The price of the Shares bears little relationship to the assets, net worth, or any other
objective criteria of value applicable to the Company.

Additional unforeseen risks. In addition to the risks described in this section, “RISK FACTORS,” and elsewhere in
this Memorandum, other risks not presently foreseeable could negatively impact our business, could disrupt our
operations and could cause the Company to fail. Ultimately, each investor in the Shares bears the risk of a complete
and total loss of his/her/its investment.

Management has broad discretion as to the use of proceeds. The net proceeds from this Securities Offering will
be used for the purposes described under “USE OF PROCEEDS.” The Company reserves the right to use the funds
obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated, which it deems to be in the best
interests of the Company in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. This poses a risk to an
investor should they be relying on current use of proceeds forecasts for the investment as business conditions may
require a change of the use of these funds.

Public health epidemics or outbreaks could adversely impact our business. In December 2019, a novel strain of
coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged in Wuhan, Hubei Province, China. While initially the outbreak was largely
concentrated in China and caused significant disruptions to its economy, it has now spread to several other countries
and infections have been reported globally. The extent to which the coronavirus impacts our operations will depend
on future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted with confidence, including the duration
of the outbreak, new information which may emerge concerning the severity of the coronavirus and the actions to
contain the coronavirus or treat its impact, among others. In particular, the continued spread of the coronavirus
globally could adversely impact our operations, and could have an adverse impact on our business and our financial
results.

If we make mistakes or have unforeseen things happen to us, our suppliers or the world, we can make little or
no profit and can be driven out of business.

o

aQ
(o}
o



& Skywriter Systems, Inc.
FP: ’A‘ truCrowd - 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010
OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

THE BOTTOM LINE:

Investment in the securities of smaller companies can involve greater risk than is generally associated with
investment in larger, more established companies. All investments can result in significant or total loss of your
loan and/or investment. If we do well, the stock should do well also, yet life offers no guarantees and neither
can we. If we make mistakes or have unforeseen things happen to us, our suppliers or the world, we can make
little or no profit and can be driven out of business. We cannot guarantee success, return on investment, or
repayment of loans.

Please only invest what you can afford to lose
THE OFFERING
9. What is the purpose of this offering?

Skywriter is raising these funds to accelerate marketing, sales, and customer engagement.

10. How does the issuer intend to use the proceeds of this offering?
If Target If Maximum
Offering Offering Amount
Amount Sold Sold
Total Proceeds $10,000.76 $999,993.72
Less: Offering Expenses $800.06 $79,999.50
Net Proceeds $9,200.70 $919,994.22
Use of Net Proceeds
Cloud Services $0.00 $36,000.00
Research and Development $0.00 $90,000.00
Sales and Marketing $9,200.70 $450,000.00
Events & Travel $0.00 $72,000.00
General Operating Capital $0.00 $271,994.22
Total Use of Net Proceeds $9,200.70 $919,994.22
11. How will the issuer complete the transaction and deliver securities to the investors?

The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the “minimum offering proceeds”) for this
Offering of $10,000.76. After the Minimum Offering Proceeds, have been reached, and the company decides
to close the offerings, the company will engage a Stock Transfer Agent to transfer the Securities to the
newly acquired security holders.
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12. How can an investor cancel an investment commitment?

NOTE: Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified in
these offering materials.

The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met.
If the issuer reaches the target offering amount prior to the deadline identified in the offering
materials, it may close the offering early if it provides notice about the new offering deadline at
least five business days prior to such new offering deadline (absent a material change that would
require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment commitment).
If an investor does not cancel an investment commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the
offering deadline, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing of the offering and the investor
will receive securities in exchange for his or her investment.
If an investor does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made
to the offering, the investor’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will
be returned.

OWNERSHIP AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Offering

13. Describe the terms of the securities being offered.

a. Type - Common Stock

b. Terms - Simple voting rights.
14. Do the securities offered have voting rights? ¥ Yes [] No

15. Are there any limitations on any voting or other rights identified above? [ Yes #4 No Explain:
16. How may the terms of the securities being offered be modified?
Restrictions on Transfer of the Securities Being Offered

The securities being offered may not be transferred by any purchaser of such securities during the one-year period
beginning when the securities were issued, unless such securities are transferred:

(1) to the issuer;

2) to an accredited investor;

3) as part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; or

4) to a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser,

to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in
connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.
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NOTE: The term “accredited investor” means any person who comes within any of the categories set forth in
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes comes within any of such
categories, at the time of the sale of the securities to that person.

The term “member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent” includes a child, stepchild,
grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling,
mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law
of the purchaser, and includes adoptive relationships. The term “spousal equivalent”
means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

Description of Issuer’s Securities

17. What other securities or classes of securities of the issuer are outstanding? Describe the material terms of
any other outstanding securities or classes of securities of the issuer.

Securities (or Securities (or
Amount) Amount)
Class of Security |Authorized Outstanding Voting Rights Other Rights
Common Stock:
Common Stock |3,000,000 1,470,000 Yes ¥ [No [ Yes [] [No U
Specify:
Debt Securities:
Convertible notes|$2,000,000 $410,000 Yes [ [No A Yes A |No []
Specify:

Securities Reserved for Issuance upon Exercise or Conversion

Class of Security

Warrants: 77,964 Expiration 12/31/2026

Options: 217,500 Granted options

Other Rights:

18. How may the rights of the securities being offered be materially limited, diluted or qualified by the rights

of any other class of security identified above?
None

19. Are there any differences not reflected above between the securities being offered and each other class of
security of the issuer? [] Yes # No

20. How could the exercise of rights held by the principal shareholders identified in Question 6 above affect the
purchasers of the securities being offered?

None
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How are the securities being offered being valued? Include examples of methods for how such securities
may be valued by the issuer in the future, including during subsequent corporate actions.

The valuation of the company has been performed based on the issuers' qualitative and financial
information, including but not limited to: 1. the quality, size and experience of the management
team; 2.- the market of reference and business model; 3. the product/service and customers'
feedback; 4. - the presence of strategic partnerships as well as external investors; 5. - the presence
of relevant IP and/or legal risks; 6. - the current financial performance of the company; 7. - the
projected financial performance of the company.

This information is combined with market-industry data, provided by a comprehensive valuation
software, to come up with a comprehensive valuation estimate based on 5 different valuation
models, 2 based on a qualitative assessment (named Scorecard and Check-List) and 3 based
financial projections (namely: VC method, Discounted Cash Flows with Multiples, and
Discounted Cash Flows with Long-Term Growth).

These methods are combined in a weighted average that applies the weights (see above image)
according to the stage of development of the company (assessed by the valuation software), giving
more emphasis on the 2 qualitative methods for early-stage businesses, and vice versa.

| I\

Pre-money valuation

Low Bound High Bound
5 Valuation Methods

$6,367,111 $4,611,333 $9,269,018 $ 11,560,049 $ 25,046,327

Scorecard Checklist Venture Capital DCF with LTG DCF with Multiples

The weights for the above mentioned valuation methods are: Scorecard (20%), Check-list (20%), Venture
Capital (14%), DCF- Long Term Growth (23%), and DCF with Multiples (23%).

The full valuation report (23 pages) is part of this offering and is to be found in the Offering’s Documents
Section.

The valuation was calculated at pre money $11,912,818.

The company has elected to go with a slightly more conservative valuation of $11,000,000.
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22. What are the risks to purchasers of the securities relating to minority ownership in the issuer?

The right to demand current distributions from an operating business is limited. A majority owner, if
she is committed to avoiding any distributions to a minority owner, can usually avoid making any
distributions of profits. By establishing generous reserves for future expenses, paying a salary to herself or
her relatives at the high range of what is reasonable, pre-paying expenses, investing in new business or new
equipment, leasing expensive cars, etc., a majority owner can spend enough that there are rarely any profits
to be distributed. So long as the expenses are not grossly unreasonable, the investor, probably, won't be able
to force the company to allow you to share in any of the current income of the company.

No right to participate in any management decisions of the company. The majority owner may make a
decision that the investor think is bad and puts your interest in the company at risk. The investor may see the
majority owner running the company into the ground. The investor can try to convince him that it is the
wrong decision, but he doesn't have to take your calls.

The investor has limited rights, if any, to have your interest bought out. You may want to cash out your
interest and do other things with the money. State law may give you the right to force the company to buy
you out, but these rights are limited.

While the investor would be entitled to a share of any profits on sale of the entire business, a sale can be
structured in a way to avoid any payout to minority owners, such as a sale of assets over time with the
proceeds reinvested in another business.

23. What are the risks to purchasers associated with corporate actions including:

* Additional issuances of securities:
Following the investor’s investment in the Company, the Company may sell interest to additional investors,
which will dilute the percentage interest of the investor is the Company. The Investor might have the
opportunity to increase its investment in the Company in such transaction, but such opportunity cannot be
assured. The amount of additional capital needed by the Company, if any, will depend upon the maturity and
the objectives of the Company.

¢ Issuer repurchases of securities:
The company may have the authority to repurchase its securities from shareholders, which may serve to
decrease any liquidity in the market for such securities, decrease the percentage interests help by other
similarly situated investors to the Investor, and create pressure on the investor to sell its securities to the
Company concurrently.

® Asale of the issuer or of assets of the issuer:
As a minority owner of the Company, the Investor will have limited or no ability to influence a potential sale
of the Company or a substantial portion of its assets. Thus, the investor will rely upon the executive
management of the Company and the Board of Directors of the Company to manage the Company so as to
maximize value for shareholders.

¢ Transactions with related parties:
The Investor should be aware that there will be occasions when the Company may encounter potential
conflicts of interest in its operations. On any issue involving conflicts of interest, the executive management
and the Board of Directors of the Company will be guided by their good faith judgement as to the
Company’s best interests. The Company may engage in transactions with affiliates, subsidiaries or other
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Sky
OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

related parties, which may be on terms which are not arm’s-length, but will be in all cases consistent with
the duties of the management of the Company to its shareholders. By acquiring and interest in the company,
the investor will be deemed to have acknowledged the existence of any such actual or potential conflicts of
interest and to have waives any claim with respect to any liability arising from the existence of any such
conflict of interest.

24, Describe the material terms of any indebtedness of the issuer:
Amount Interest
Creditor Name(s) Outstanding |Rate Maturity Date |Other Material Terms
Option to convert to Convertible
John Edward Derrick $166,120.69 6%| January 1, 2022 |Promissory Note.
506(b) Investor(s) $95,000.00 6%| October 15, 2021
506(b) Investor(s) $280,000.00 6%| October 21, 2021
506(b) Investor(s) $10,000.00 6% May 26, 2022
506(b) Investor(s) $10,000.00 6% June 2, 2022
506(b) Investor(s) $15,000.00 6%| August 31, 2022
Catherine Chiu $17,500.00 N/A N/A [Trade payable - advisory agreement
506(b) Investors (above) $33,521.00 N/A N/A |Interest payable
Due to related party
*this item has been paid since the
time the financial statements were
Robert Stump $4,190.00 N/A N/A [created
25. What other exempt offerings has the issuer conducted within the past three years?
Exemption Relied Securities Amount
Date of Offering (Upon Offered Sold Use of Proceeds
Convertible Product Development
2018-07-26 506(b) Notes $410,000.00 |and Operations
26. Was or is the issuer or any entities controlled by or under common control with the issuer a party to any

transaction since the beginning of the issuer’s last fiscal year, or any currently proposed transaction,
where the amount involved exceeds five percent of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in
reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act during the preceding 12-month period, including the
amount the issuer seeks to raise in the current offering, in which any of the following persons had or is to
have a direct or indirect material interest:

(1) any director or officer of the issuer;
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OFFERING STATEMENT o

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
2) any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date, the beneficial owner of 20

percent or more of the issuer’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the
basis of voting power;

3) if the issuer was incorporated or organized within the past three years, any promoter of the
issuer; or
4) any immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons.

If yes, for each such transaction, disclose the following:

No to all

FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE ISSUER

27.

28.

Does the issuer have an operating history? [] Yes 4 No

Describe the financial condition of the issuer, including, to the extent material, liquidity, capital resources
and historical results of operations.

Financial Condition - The company has raised and invested capital in the development of product through
convertible notes. The company has customer revenue and ongoing subscriptions that continue to generate
revenue. Funding is desired to accelerate the customer engagement.
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OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
FINANCIAL INFORMATION
29. Include the financial information specified below covering the two most recently completed fiscal years or

the period(s) since inception, if shorter:

REVIEWED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
With Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019
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1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

Accounting Services

Fiona Hamza, CPA
Email: fhamzacpa@outliook.com

Ph: 502 396 1855 e —

Independent Accountant’s Review Report

The Board of Directors
Skywriter Systems, Inc
Los Gatos, California

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Skywriter Systems, Inc., which comprises of the
balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of income, changes in
stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial
statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and
making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to conduct the review engagements in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require me to perform procedures to
obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether T am aware of any material modifications that
should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. | believe that the results of my procedures provide a reasonable
basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on my reviews, | am not aware of any matenal modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America,

Fiona Hamza, CPA

ém.h.&lm'r%a_

Plano, Texas
May 17,2021
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Skywriter Systems, Inc.

17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos

OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Balance Sheets
December 31,
2020 2019
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (notel) 600 S 461
Accounts receivable 2,100 -
Total current assets 2,700 461
Fixed assets 7,703 1,500
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (642) (500)
Net fixed assets 7,061 1,000
Other assets
Deferred tax asset (note 1) - -
Total assets S 9,761 S 1461
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Trade payable 17,500 42,436
Interest payable 33,521 4,553
Due to related party 4,1% -
Short term loan payable (note 2) 375,000 -
Total current liabilities 430.211 46,989
Notes payable- long-term (note 2) 201,121 465,923
Total habilities 631,332 512912
Stockholders’ equity:
Class A Common Stock, no par value (note 3)
Authorized shares, 3,000,000
Issued and outstanding shares, 1,470,000 6 6
Paid-in capital 21,994 21,994
Retained deficit (643.571) (533.451)
Total stockholders’ deficit (621.571) (511.451)
Total habilities and stockholders’ equity S 9,761 S 146l
See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
3

CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010
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OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

Skywriter Systems, Inc.

Statements of Operations
December 31,
2020 2019
Revenue
Revenue (note 1) $ 495 S 8,520
Expenses:
Accounting expenses 2,050 2,000
Amortization expense 941 300
Bank and processing charges 240 85
Consulting services 3,955 61,489
Dues and subscriptions 39 3,326
Insurance expense 10,964 13,004
Legal and professional fees 9,249 4,308
Office expense 305 614
Sales and Marketing - 33012
Research and development 77,805 136,893
Taxes and licenses 984 1,050
Website development 750 -
Total operating expenses 107,639 256,081
Operating income (loss) (102,689) (247 ,561)
Other income/ (expense)
Bad debt recovery - 5,000
Vendor balance forgiven 22,238 -
Loss on sale of asset (700) -
Interest expense (28,969) (5,382)
Net other income/ (expense) (7.431) (382)
Net loss $ (110,120) S (247943)
See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
4
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OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

Skywriter Systems, Inc.

Statements of Changes in Stockholders® Deficit

Common Stock Paid-in Retained
(5.00001) capital Equity Total

Balance at December 31, 2018 S - S - S (285508) S (285,508)

Common stock 1ssuance 6 21,994 - 22,000

Net Loss - - (247943) (247943)
Balance at December 31, 2019 $ 6 S 21994 S (533451) § (511451

Net Loss - - (110,120) (110,120)
Balance at December 31, 2020 s 6 S 21994 S (643.571) §  (621,571)

See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
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OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

Skywriter Systems, Inc.

17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
CA 95030 USA

512-413-5010

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
December 31,
2020 2019
Operating activities
Net loss S (110,120) S (247.943)
Add: Amortization expense 941 300
Add: Loss on sale of asset 700 -
Increase in accounts receivable (2,100) -
Increase (decrease) in trade payable (24,935) 10,348
Increase in interest payable 28,968 4553
Increase in related party payable 4,19 -
Net cash used in operating activities (102,356) (232,742)
Investing activities
Software (7,703) -
Net cash used in investing activities (7.703) -
Financing activities
Proceeds from loans 110,198 185,923
Proceeds from capital contribution - 22.000
Net cash provided by financing activities 110,198 207,923
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents 139 (24.819)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 461 25281
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year S 600 S 461
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest - - S -
Cash paid for income taxes - -
See Independent Accountant's Review Report.
6
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OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

1. Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

Skywriter Systems, Inc. was formed on Apnil 23, 2018 in the State of Delaware.  The financial
statements of Skywriter Systems, Inc. (which may be referred to as the "Company”, "we," "us," or
"our") are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“U.S. GAAP"). The Company’s headquarters are located in Los Gatos,
California.

Skywriter Systems Inc. is a software and technology company that provides a single, intuitive app
for the creation of cost-efficient content operations. Content today is highly distributed. It can
reside in email, social media, web pages, content portals, and in the cloud. Thus, it must be
identified, located, organized, in order to be used, shared, distributed, and tracked. Most companies
handle this with cobbled together systems that are slow, inefficient, and error prone. Skywniter
replaces them with a cost-efficient, easy-to-use, single SaaS application.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general business and economic conditions
in the US. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause fluctuations in these
conditions. Adverse conditions may include: public health epidemics or outbreaks, recession,
downturn or otherwise, government policies. In addition, more established companies that
currently have products on the market and/or in development may succeed in developing and
marketing competing equivalent services earlier than us, or superior service than those developed
by us. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition and the results of
its operations.

There are no assurances that management will be able to raise capital on terms acceptable to the
Company. If we are unable to obtain sufficient amounts of additional capital, we may be required
to reduce the scope of our planned development, which could harm our business, financial
condition, and operating results. The balance sheet does not include any adjustments that might
result from these uncertainties.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

differ from those estimates. It is reasonably possible that changes in estimates will occur in the
near term.

Accounting Method

The Company’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual method of accounting. In
accordance with this method of accounting, revenue is recognized in the period in which it is
earned and expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred.  All revenue and
expenses that are applicable to future periods are presented as deferred income or prepaid expenses
on the accompanying balance sheets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist primarily of cash and in overnight money market funds.
Sofiware

Costs of producing product masters incurred subsequent to establishing technological feasibility
is capitalized. Those costs include coding and testing performed subsequent to establishing
technological feasibility. Amortization is computed using straight line over the estimated useful
life of three years.

Once product 1s ready for sale, maintenance and customer support, are charged to expense at the
earlier of when the costs are incurred or the related revenue is recognized

Deferred Tax Asset

The Company files income tax returns in the U_S federal jurisdiction and in the state of Delaware.
The Company has approximately $640.457 of federal net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards that
may be used to offset future taxable income. Federal net operating Losses (NOLs) carryforwards
under Tax Cut and Jobs Act do not expire while state NOLs expires in twenty years. A portion of
the state NOL carryforwards will expire beginning in 2038. Due to lack of history, the Company
has decided to set up valuation allowance account until they can better estimate the realization
date. Allincome tax returns filed by the Company are subject to examination by taxing authorities.

Research and Development
We incur research and development costs during the process of researching and developing our

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.

pg. 36



FP: Q truCrowd /&
Sky
OFFERING STATEMENT
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# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

technologies and future offerings. Our research and development costs consist primarily of third-
party product design consultants and programmers. We expense these costs as incurred until the
resulting product has been completed, tested, and made ready for commercial use.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has evaluated Recent Accounting Pronouncements and has determined that all such
pronouncements either do not apply or their impact 1s insignificant to the financial statements

2). Notes Payable
Notes Payables at December 31, 2020 and 2019, are comprised of the following:

December 31,
2020 2019

Convertible notes-6% interest, due October 15, 20219 95,000 95,000
Convertible notes-6% interest, due October 21, 20210 280,000 280,000
Convertible notes-6% interest, due May 26, 20229 10,000 -
Convertible notes-6% interest, due June 2, 2022V 10,000 -
Convertible notes-6% interest, due August 31, 20229 15,000 -
Convertible notes John Derrick-6% interest due

January 1, 20229 166,121 90,123
Total obligations 576,121 465,923

Less current portion of long-term obligations (375,000) -
Total long-term obligations S 201,121 S 465,923

(1) Conversion: In the event that the Company issues and sells shares of its equity securities
to investors while this Note remains outstanding in an equity financing with total proceeds
to the Company of not less than 3 million (excluding the conversion of the Notes or other
indebtedness) (a “Qualified Financing”), then the 2.outstanding principal amount of this
Note and any unpaid accrued interest shall automatically convert in whole without any
further action by the Holder (if less than $3 million, holders written approval requires) into
such Equity Secunities sold in the Qualified Financing at a conversion price equal to the
lesser of (i) the price paid per share for Equity Securities by the Investors in the Qualified
Financing multiplied by 0.80, and (1) the quotient resulting from dividing $4,000,000 by
the number of outstanding shares of common stock of the Company immediately prior to
the Qualified Financing (assuming conversion of all

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

securities convertible into common stock and exercise of all outstanding options and
warrants and any option pool shares reserved in connection with the Qualified Financing,
but excluding the shares of equity secunities of the Company issuable upon the conversion
of Notes or other indebtedness). The issuance of Equity Securities pursuant to the
conversion of this Note shall be upon and subject to the same terms and conditions
applicable to the Equity Secunities sold in the Qualified Financing. Notwithstanding this
paragraph, if the conversion price of the Notes as determined pursuant to this paragraph
(the “Conversion Price™) is less than the price per share at which Equity Securities are
issued in the Qualified Financing, the Company may, solely at its option, elect to convert
this Note into shares of a newly created series of preferred stock having the identical rights,
privileges, preferences and restrictions as the Equity Securities issued in the Qualified
Financing, and otherwise on the same terms and conditions, other than with respect to: (1)
the per share liquidation preference and the conversion price for purposes of pricebased
anti-dilution protection, which will equal the Conversion Price; and (11) the per share
dividend, which will be the same percentage of the Conversion Price as applied to
determine the per share dividends of new investors in the Qualified Financing relative to
the purchase price paid by such investors.

Optional Conversion at Maturity. In the event that (1) a Qualified or Non-Qualified
Financing shall not have occurred on or before the Maturity Date, or (ii) a Change of
Control shall not have occurred on or before the matunity date, then, at the option of the
Holder, the outstanding principal amount of this Note and any unpaid accrued interest shall
automatically convert in whole (after obtaining wntten approval from the Holder) into
shares of Common Stock at a conversion price equal to the quotient resulting from dividing
$4,000,000 by the number of outstanding shares of common stock of the Company
immediately prior to the conversion (assuming conversion of all securnities convertible into
common stock and exercise of all outstanding options and warrants, but excluding the
shares of equity securities of the Company issuable upon the conversion of Notes or other
indebtedness). In the event that the Holder chooses not convert to Common Stock at
Maturity, both Holder and Company shall decide on a course of action at maturity, whether
to extend the Note Maturity date, or to exercise the Holder’s right to have the Note and any
unpaid accrued interest paid to the Holder upon demand.

) This Note will be repaid in full on or before January 1, 2022 or at the option of the Lender be
converted to a Skywriter Systems, Inc. 2019 Series Seed (or subsequent Series) Convertible
Promissory Note. Should the Lender opt to convert to a Convertible Promissory Note, the “start”
date will be the same date the Promissory Note was executed. The Borrower may elect to pay the
Promissory Note prior to January 1, 2022 in-full without penalty.

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report
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# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

3. Common Stock, Stock options and Warrants

The relative nights, powers, preferences, qualifications, limitations, and restrictions of the
Common Stock, are as follow:

Each share of Class A Common Stock is entitled to one vote. The founders of the corporation,
hold 99.70% of class A stock.

The exercise of our outstanding options and warrants, or conversion of our outstanding shares of
convertible preferred stock, may dilute your ownership of the company. As of December 31, 2020,
following options and warrants were outstanding:

Termination
Date Issued | # of shares Period
10/25/2019 10,000 10/25/2023
04/29/2019 5.000 04/25/2023
02/07/2020 10,000 02/07/2024
04/24/2020 30,000 04/24/2022
10:25/2019 162.500 10/:25/2023
217,500

Warrants to purchase up to 25,000 shares issued on July 1, 2019 and are fully vested. The agreed
upon purchase price of the shares 1s $.01/share. In addition, warrants to purchase up to 52,964
shares issued on December 31, 2019 at agreed upon purchase price of $.01/share and will vest over

7 years.

4. Commitments and Contingencies

As of the date of issuance of financials May 17, 2021, the company has no commitments or

contingencies

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Skywriter Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
December 31, 2020

5. Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 17, 2020, the date on which the

financial statements were available to be 1ssued and determined that there have been no events that
have occurred which would have a matenal effect on these financial statements

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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30. With respect to the issuer, any predecessor of the issuer, any affiliated issuer, any director, officer, general
partner or managing member of the issuer, any beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer’s
outstanding voting equity securities, calculated in the same form as described in Question 6 of this Question
and Answer format, any promoter connected with the issuer in any capacity at the time of such sale, any
person that has been or will be paid (directly or indirectly) remuneration for solicitation of purchasers in
connection with such sale of securities, or any general partner, director, officer or managing member of any
such solicitor, prior to May 16, 2016:

) Has any such person been convicted, within 10 years (or five years, in the case of issuers, their
predecessors and affiliated issuers) before the filing of this offering statement, of any felony or
misdemeanor:

(1) in connection with the purchase or sale of any security? [] Yes # No
(i1) involving the making of any false filing with the Commission? [] Yes No
(iii) arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securities
dealer, investment adviser, funding portal or paid solicitor of purchasers of securities?
[]Yes ¥ No
) Is any such person subject to any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, entered

within five years before the filing of the information required by Section 4A(b) of the Securities Act that, at
the time of filing of this offering statement, restrains or enjoins such person from engaging or continuing to
engage in any conduct or practice:

(1) in connection with the purchase or sale of any security? [ Yes 4 No
(i1) involving the making of any false filing with the Commission? [] Yes &4 No
(iii) arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securities
dealer, investment adviser, funding portal or paid solicitor of purchasers of securities?
[ Yes & No
3) Is any such person subject to a final order of a state securities commission (or an agency or officer of a state

performing like functions); a state authority that supervises or examines banks, savings associations or credit
unions; a state insurance commission (or an agency or officer of a state performing like functions); an
appropriate federal banking agency; the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission; or the National
Credit Union Administration that:

(1) at the time of the filing of this offering statement bars the person from:
(A) association with an entity regulated by such commission, authority, agency or
officer? [ Yes ¥ No
(B) engaging in the business of securities, insurance or banking? [ Yes 4 No
© engaging in savings association or credit union activities? [] Yes # No
(i1) constitutes a final order based on a violation of any law or regulation that prohibits fraudulent,

manipulative or deceptive conduct and for which the order was entered within the 10-year period
ending on the date of the filing of this offering statement? [] Yes 4 No

4) Is any such person subject to an order of the Commission entered pursuant to Section 15(b) or 15B(c) of the
Exchange Act or Section 203(e) or (f) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 that, at the time of the filing
of this offering statement:

) suspends or revokes such person’s registration as a broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer,
investment adviser or funding portal? [ Yes 4 No

(i1) places limitations on the activities, functions or operations of such person? L] Yes ¥ No

(ii1) bars such person from being associated with any entity or from participating in
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the offering of any penny stock? [] Yes # No

(5) Is any such person subject to any order of the Commission entered within five years before the filing of
this offering statement that, at the time of the filing of this offering statement, orders the person to cease
and desist from committing or causing a violation or future violation of:

(1) any scienter-based anti-fraud provision of the federal securities laws, including without limitation
Section 17(a)(1) of the Securities Act, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, Section 15(c)(1) of the
Exchange Act and Section 206(1) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 or any other rule or
regulation thereunder? [ Yes 4 No

(ii) Section 5 of the Securities Act? L] Yes # No

(6) Is any such person suspended or expelled from membership in, or suspended or barred from association
with a member of, a registered national securities exchange or a registered national or affiliated securities
association for any act or omission to act constituting conduct inconsistent with just and equitable

principles of trade? [] Yes &4 No

(7 Has any such person filed (as a registrant or issuer), or was any such person or was any such person named
as an underwriter in, any registration statement or Regulation A offering statement filed with the
Commission that, within five years before the filing of this offering statement, was the subject of a refusal
order, stop order, or order suspending the Regulation A exemption, or is any such person, at the time of such
filing, the subject of an investigation or proceeding to determine whether a stop order or suspension order

should be issued? L] Yes ¥ No

(®) Is any such person subject to a United States Postal Service false representation order entered within five
years before the filing of the information required by Section 4A(b) of the Securities Act, or is any such
person, at the time of filing of this offering statement, subject to a temporary restraining order or preliminary
injunction with respect to conduct alleged by the United States Postal Service to constitute a scheme or

device for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of false representations? [ Yes 4 No
If you would have answered “Yes” to any of these questions had the conviction, order, judgment, decree,
suspension, expulsion or bar occurred or been issued after May 16, 2016, then you are NOT eligible to rely on

this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.

OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION

31. In addition to the information expressly required to be included in this Form, include:
(1) any other material information presented to investors; and
) such further material information, if any, as may be necessary to make the required

statements, in the light of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading.
ONGOING REPORTING

The issuer will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually and post the report
on its website, no later than: April 30

(120 days after the end of each fiscal year covered by the report).
Once posted, the annual report may be found on the issuer’s website at: www.skywriter.com
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The issuer must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

(N the issuer is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

2) the issuer has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer
than 300 holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

3) the issuer has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

4) the issuer or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of

the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of
redeemable securities; or
(&) the issuer liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

% % % % %

PART 240 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS, SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

9. The authority citation for part 240 continues to read, in part, as follows: Authority: 15 U.S.C. 77¢, 77d, 77g,
77, 77s, 772-2, 772-3, T7eee, 77ggg, 77nnn, 77sss,
77ttt, 78c, 78¢-3, 78¢-5, 78d, 78e, 78f, 78g, 78i, 78], 78j-1, 78k, 78k-1, 781, 78m, 78n, 78n-1, 780, 780-4, 780-10,
78p, 78q, 78q-1, 78s, 78u-5, 78w, 78x, 7811, 78mm, 80a-20, 80a-23, 80a-29, 80a-37, 80b-3, 80b-4, 80b-11, 7201 et.
seq., and 8302; 7 U.S.C. 2(c)(2)(E); 12 U.S.C. 5221(e)(3); 18 U.S.C. 1350; and Pub. L. 111-203, 939A, 124 Stat.
1376, (2010), unless otherwise noted.
10. Add § 240.12g-6 to read as follows:

§ 240.12g-6 Exemption for securities issued pursuant to section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933.

(a) For purposes of determining whether an issuer is required to register a security with the Commission
pursuant to Section 12(g)(1) of the Act (15 U.S.C. 781(g)(1)), the definition of held of record shall not include
securities issued pursuant to the offering exemption under section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6))
by an issuer that:

(1) Is current in filing its ongoing annual reports required pursuant to § 227.202 of this chapter;

(2) Has total assets not in excess of $25 million as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year; and

(3) Has engaged a transfer agent registered pursuant to Section 17A(c) of the Act to perform the function of

a transfer agent with respect to such securities.

(b) An issuer that would be required to register a class of securities under Section 12(g) of the Act as a result
of exceeding the asset threshold in paragraph (2) may continue to exclude the relevant securities from the definition
of “held of record” for a transition period ending on the penultimate day of the fiscal year two years after the date it
became ineligible. The transition period terminates immediately upon the failure of an issuer to timely file any
periodic report due pursuant to § 227.202 at which time the issuer must file a registration statement that registers that
class of securities under the Act within 120 days
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Exhibit A: Sample Subscription Agreement

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

This SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (tha "Agraement") is made and entarad into this
(tha "Effactive Datz") by and betwaen Skywritar Svstems, Inc., locatad at
17617 Fostar Road, Los Gatos, California 95030 (the "Company")

and . locatad at

(the "Subscriber).

RECITALS

WHEREAS tha Subscriber wishas to purchasa for 0 shares (the "Sharas") of tha capital
stock of Skywritar Systams, Inc. at the subscription price of $0.00Dollars per share.

WHEREAS, the Company was recantly incorporated as a Delawara corporation and is in
tha procass of starting its business; and

WHEREAS tha Subscriber hereby acknowledges that the Company is relvingupon the
accuracy and completanass of the raprasantations in this Agreament in complying with its
obligations under applicabla faderal and state securitieslaws; and

WHEREAS tha Company wishes to issue shares of common stockto the Subscribars, all
on tha tarms and conditions sat forth in this Agraament.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for the reasons sat forth abova, and in considarationof the
forsgoing and of thes mutual promisas and covenants of the Company and Subscriber containad
herzin, the Company and the Subscribar agrea as follows:

1. Subscriber Representations. Each Subscribar herebv raprasants and warrants to
tha

Company, severally and not jointly, and only with raspact to himsslf, that:

(a) Purchaszs Entirslv for Own Account. The Subscribar is acquiring tha
Sharas for investmant for tha Subscribar’s own account, notas a nominsz or agent, and not with
a view to the resala or distribution of anv part thareof, and the Subscribar has no prasant
intantion of salling, granting anv participation in, or otharwise distributing the same. Tha
Subscribar doas not prasently have any contract, undartaking, agrasament or arrangement with
anyv parson to sall or transfer this Agraement or the Sharas.

(b) Sharas Not Ragistarad: Ralianca. The Subscribar undarstands that the
Sharas havenotbean, and will not be, ragistarad undar the Sacuritiss Act of 1933, as amandad
(the “Act™), or qualifiesd undar tha sacuritias laws of California or any other stats, by reason of &
specific axemption from the registration and qualification provisions of tha Act and stats
sacurities laws, respectivaly, which dapands upon, among other things, the bona fides natura of
the investment intant and the accuracy of tha Subscriber’s reprasantations as exprassad in this
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Agraement. The Subscriber understandsthat Sharas are “rastricted securities™ under applicabla
U.S. faderal and stata sacurities laws and that, pursuant to thesa laws, the Subscribar must hold
such sacuritias indafinitely unless thev ars ragisterad with the Sacuritiss and Exchanga
Commission and registerad or qualified by state authoritiss, or an sxemption from such
registration and qualification raquirements is available. Thea Subscribar acknowledges that tha
Company has no obligation to ragistar or qualify the Shares for sala. Tha Subscribar furthar
acknowladgas that if an exemption from ragistration or qualification is availabla, it may ba
conditionad on various requirameants including, but not limitad to, tha time and mannar of sals,
tha holding pariod for Shares, and on raquiraments ralating to the Company which ara outsida of
the Subscribar’s control, and which the Company is under no obligationand mayv not ba able to
satisfv.

(c) Protection of Subscribaer’s Intarasts. By reason of the Subscriber’s pre-
existing parsonal or businass ralationship with cartain of the Company’s officars or diractors
and/or by reason of the Subscribar’s businass or financial experience, the Subscriber balisvas
that ha has the ability and opportunity to avaluats ths merits and risks of the Subscribar’s
invastmentin the Company and to protact its own interasts in connaction with the investment.

@) Accraedited Investor. The Subscribar is an accradited investor as defined
in Rule 501(a) of Ragulation D promulgatad under the Act. Sze complated ACCREDITED
INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE — Schadula 1.

(2) Statz of Rasidencv. The Subscribar resides in thas state or provincs
identified in the addrass of the Subscribar sat forth on Schedule 2.

€3] No Advertisine. The Subscribar has not, zsither directly or indiractly,
includingthrough a broker or finder, (i) engagad in any general solicitation with raspact to this
Agraement or the Shares, (ii) published anv advertisament in connaction with this Asreament or
tha Shares or (iii) been prasentad with or solicited by, and is not awarz of, any lzaflat, public
promotional mesating, newspaper or magazine article or advertisement, radio or tslevision
advertisament, or any other form of advartising or general solicitation with raspact to this
Agrzement or the Sharas.

2. Right of First Refusal

(a) Definitions. For purposes of this Asreement, the following tarms with
initial capital lattars will have ths meanings sat forth balow:

@) “Company Notice” ms=ans writtan notice from the Company
notifvinga Subscribar that the Company intends to exarcisa its Right of First Rafusal as to soma
or all of the Transfer Stock with raspact to any Proposad Transfar.

(ii)  “Proposed Transfer” ms=ans anv assisnment, sala, offer to sall,

pladge, mortsage, hvpothacation, sncumbrance, disposition of or any othear like transfar or
encumbering of any Transfar Stock (or any intarest tharsin) proposad by a Subscribar.
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(iii) “Proposed Transfer Notice” m=zans written notica from a
Subscriber setting forth the tarms and conditions of a Proposad Transfer.

(iv)  “Prospective Transferee” means anv person to whom a
Subscriber proposas to make a Proposad Transfer.

(+)  “Right of First Refusal” maans tha right, butnotths obligation, of
the Company, or its permittad transfareass or assigns, to purchasa some or all of the Transfar
Stock with respactto a Proposad Transfar, on the tarms and conditions spacifiadin ths Proposad
Transfar Notica.

(vi) “Transfer Stock™ msans the Sharss issued to a Subscriber
pursuant to this Agresament, and all securitias racaivad in replacament of such Sharas or as stock
dividends or splits, all sacuritias raczived in raplacament of such Shares in a racapitalization,
meargar, raorganization, axchange or the like, and all new, substitutad or additional securitiss or
othar propartias to which a Subscribar is entitlad by raason of tha Subscribar' s ownership of such
Sharas.

(b) Grant. Subject to the terms of Saction 3 below, 2ach Subscriber haraby
unconditionally and irrevocably grants to the Company a Right of First Refusal to purchasz all or
any portion of Transfar Stock thatthe Subscribar may propose to transfer (subject to any prior
approvals requirad by the Companyv’s Bvlaws) in a Proposad Transfer, at the same prica and on
the same tarms and conditions as thosa offarad to the Prospectivae Transfaraa.

(©) Notice. The Subscribar proposing to maks a Proposad Transfar must
daliver a Proposad Transfar Notice to the Company not latar than forty-fiva (43) days bafors the
consummation of such Proposad Transfar. Such Proposad Transfar Notics shall contain the
matarial tarms and conditions (including prics and form of considaration) of ths Proposad
Transfer, the idantitv of the Prospectiva Transferaz and a copy of any written proposal, term
sheat, latter of intant or other agraement relating to the Proposad Transfar. To axarcise its Right
of First Rafusal under this Saction 2. the Company must deliver a Company Notics to ths
transfarring Subscribar within fifteen (13) davs after delivery of the Proposad Transfar Notica.

(C)] Consideration: Closings. If ths considaration proposad to be paid for tha
Transfar Stock is in proparty, servicas or other non-cash considaration, tha fair market valua of
the considaration shall ba as detarminad in good faith by the Company’s Board of Diractors and
as st forth in the Company Notica. If thes Company cannot for anv r=ason pay for the Transfar
Stock in the sams form of non-cash considsration, the Company may pay the cash valus
equivalentthareof, as daterminad in good faith by the Board of Diractors and as sat forth in the
Company Notica. Tha closing of the purchase of Transfar Stock by the Company shall take
placas, and sll pavments from the Companyv shall have bean dsliverad to the transferring
Subscriber, by the later of (i) the date specified in the Proposed Transfer Notice as the intended
date of tha Proposad Transfar and (ii) forty-fiva (45) daysafter dalivery of tha Proposad Transfar
Notice. Notwithstanding anvthing to ths contrary in this Agrsement, the Companyv’s right to
purchase any Transfar Stock is conditionad on such purchass being lagally permissibls under
laws applicabla to the Company with raspact to distributions or payments by a corporation to its

stockholdars. If the Company is not legally abls to purchasa ths Transfar Stock under this

[F¥}
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Agreement, then () the Transfar Stock will (2) remain subject to the Company’s purchase right,
(b) remain subjact to all ths tarms and conditions of this Agreement, and (c) ba hald by
transfarring Subscribar until such time as the Company is lawfully abla to purchase the Transfar
Stock at which time the Company may purchases the Transfar Stock, and (ii) any tims period in
which the Company may purchass the Transfar Stock or provids notice with respact to its
purchase of Transfar Stock will ba suspandad and tolled until such time as the Company is
lawfully abla to purchasa the Transfar Stock at which time such period shall continua.

(=) Additional Complianca. If any Proposad Transfar is not consummatad
within sixty (60) davs aftar raceipt of the Proposad Transfar Notice by the Company, tha
Subscriber proposing ths Proposad Transfer mayv not szll any Transfar Stock unlass the
Subscriber first complies again with tha provisions of this Saction 2.

(¢3] Transfar Void: Equitable Raliaf. Anv Proposad Transfar not mads in
complianca with the requirements of this Asreement shall ba null and void ab initio, shall not ba
racordad on the books of the Company or its transfer agent and shall not ba racognizad by tha
Company. Each Subscribar acknowledgas and agraes that any breach of this Saction 2 would
result in substantial harm to the Company for which monstary damagas alons may not
adaquately compansate. Tharafors, tha parties hareto unconditionallyand irravocably agres that
the Company shall be antitled to se=k protactive ordars, injunctive relisf and othar ramadias
available atlaw or in equity (including, without limitation, sszking spacific parformancs or tha
rascission of purchasas, salasand other transfars of Transfer Stock not made in strict complianca
with this Agraement).

(g)  Violation of Richt of First Rafusal. If a Subscribar bacomes obligated to
sall any Transfar Stock to the Company under this Agreement and fails to daliver such Transfer
Stock in accordance with the tarms of this Agresement, the Company may, at its option, in
addition to all other ramadies it may have, send to the transfarring Subscriber the purchass price
for such Transfar Stock as is herain spacifiad and transfar to ths name of the Company on the
Company’s books tha cartificata or cartificatas reprasanting the Transfer Stock to be sold.

(h)  Assisnment of Richt of First Refusal Tha Company may assign its
rightand interast in and to thas Right of First Rafusal to ons (or mors) of the Company’s
emploveas, officers, directors or sharsholders who shall have all rights of ths Company with
raspact to the Right of First Refusal and may sxarcise the Right of First Refusal by providing the
samea notica as requirad by the Company to exarcise its Right of First Refusal during ths sams
period during which the Company had to axarcise its Right of First Rafusal.

3. Exempt Transfers. Notwithstanding the foragoing or anvthing to thas contrary
herzin, tha provisions of Section 2 shallnotapply to a transfar of Transfar Stock bwv a Subscribar
made for bona fide astate planning purpossas, sithar during his lifstime or on death by will or
intastacy to his spouse, child (natural or adoptad), or any other diract lin=al descandant of ths
Subscribar (or his spouss) (all of the foragoing collactively rafarrad to as “family members™), or
any other ralativa/'person approved by a majority of the Board of Diractors of the Company, or
anv custodian or trustes of any trust, partnarship or limitad lisbility company for tha banefit of,
or the ownarship intarasts of which ara ownad wholly by, the Subscribar or any such family
members; providedthat, the Subscribar shall deliver prior written notica to the Company of such

4
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transfar and such sharas of Transfer Stock shall at all times remain subject to tha terms and
rastrictions sat forth in this Asresement and such transfarae shall as a condition to such transfar,
dsliver a countarpart signatura pags to this Agreemeant or joinder agreament as confirmation that
such transfarsa shall be bound by all tha tarms and conditions of this Agraement, including tha
obligations of ths Subscribar with raspactto Proposad Transfars of such Transfar Stock pursuant
to Saction 2; and provided, further, that such transfar is mada pursuant to a transaction in which
thera is no considearation actually paid for such transfar.

4. Share Certificates.All certificates raprasenting the Sharas will have endorsad
tharzon a legand substantially in tha following form:

THE SHARES REPRESENTED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED. OR REGISTERED OR QUALIFIED UNDER THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF CALIFORNIA OR ANY OTHER
STATE, AND MAY BE OFFERED, RESOLD OR
TRANSFERRED ONLY IF (1) REGISTERED PURSUANT TO
THE RELEVANT PROVISIONS OF THE SECURITIES ACT
OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND REGISTERED OR QUALIFIED
UNDER APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR (2)
EXEMPT FROM APPLICABLE REGISTRATION AND
QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS AS EVIDENCED BY AN
OPINION OF COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE ISSUER.

THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE MAY
BE TRANSFERRED ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
TERMS OF THE CORPORATION'S BYLAWS. A COPY OF
WHICH IS ON FILE WITH THE SECRETARY OF THE
CORPORATION.

(For Pat, Ed, John and Rob add:)

THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE
SUBJECT TO AN IRREVOCABLE PROXY. BY ACCEPTING
ANY INTEREST IN THESE SHARES THE PERSON
ACCEPTING THAT INTEREST WILL BE DEEMED TO
AGREE TO AND WILL BECOME BOUND BY ALL THE
PROVISIONS OF THE IRREVOCABLE PROXY.

The Sharas may also contain any legand raquirad by the sacuritiss laws of any
stata to tha extant such laws ara applicabla to tha Shares or as otharwise agraaed by the parties.

3. Miscellaneous

(a) Markat Standoff. Each Subscriber herabv agraes that ha will not, without
the prior writtan consant of the managing undarwriter, during tha pariod commencing on the data
of the final prospactus relating to the Company’s initial public offzring (“IPO™) and snding on
the data spacified by the Company and the managing undarwriter (such period notto axcaad on=
hundrad sighty (180) days) (i) land, offer, pladgs, sell, contractto sell, ssll any option or contract
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to purchase, purchase anv option or contract to sell, srant anv option, right or warrant to
purchase, or otherwisa transfer or disposa of, diractly or indiractly, any shares of common stock
ofthe Company or anv sacuritias convartible into or axarcisabla or exchangaabla for common
stock (whether such sacuritias ara then owned by the Subscribar or ars tharsafter acquirad), or
(ii) antar into any swap or othar arrangament that transfars to another, in whole or in part, any of
the aconomic consaquences of ownership of common stock of the Company, whathar any such
transaction describadin clause (i) or (ii) above is to be settled by delivery of common stock or
othar securitias, in cash or otherwise. Thea foregoing provisions of this Saction 3(a) shall apply
only to ths IPO, shall not applv to tha sale of any shares to an underwritar pursuant to an
undarwriting agreament. The underwriters in connaction with the Company’s IPO arz intanded
third-party baneaficiaries of this Saction 3(a) and shall have the right, powar and authority to
enforca the provisions haraofas though thay ware a party herato. Each Subscriber further agreas
to exacutz such ssreements as mav be rzasonably requested by the undarwriters in the
Company’s IPO that are consistant with this Saction 3(a) or that ara nacessarv to give furthar
affact tharato.

In order to anforce the forsgoing covenant, thes Company may imposs
stop-transfarinstructions with raspact to the common stock or any sacuritias convartible into or
exercisable or exchangzabla for common stock (and the sharas or sacurities of every other parson
subjact to the foregoing rastriction) until tha end of such pariod. Notwithstanding the foragoing,
if (i) during the last seventzen (17) days of the one hundred sighty (180) day restrictad period,
the Company issuss an samings ralease or material naws or a material avent relating to the
Company occurs; or (ii) prior to the axpiration of the on= hundrad zighty (180) day restrictad
pariod, the Company announces that it will release samings rasults during the sixteen (16) day
period baginning on tha last day of the ona hundrad =ighty (180) day period, tha restrictions
imposad by this Ssction 3(a) shall continue to apply until the axpiration of tha zightaen (18) day
pariod beginning on the issuancs of ths samings releass or the occurrancea of the matarial naws
or material avant.

6. Further Assurances. The Company and sach Subscribar covenants and agraas, at
its own expanss, to axacuta and dalivar, attha raquast of tha other party, such furthar instnments
of transfer and assisnment and to taks such other action as such other party may raasonably
raquest to more affactivaly consummate the Contribution.

7. Assicnment. This Agresament is not assignable in whols or in part by anv party
without the other party’s prior written consent. This Asreement will be binding on sach party’s
succassors and parmitted assigns.

8. No ThirdParty Beneficiaries. This pastizs asree that thers will be no third party
beneaficiarias to this Agraement.

9. Amendment. This Agraemeant mav not be amandad or modified except by an
instrument in writing signad by, or on bzhalf of, all tha parties harato.

10.  Entire Asreement. This Agreament sats forth ths antire undarstanding and
agraement of the parties, and it suparsades anv and all oral or writtan agraements or
understandings batwaen tha partiss, as to ths subject mattar ralating harato.

o
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) & Skywriter Systems, Inc.
FP: 0 truCrowd . 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010

OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
11.  Severability. If anv provision of this Agresement is held to bes invalid or

unanforcaable for any raason, the remainins provisions will continue in full forca without being
impairad or invalidated in anv way. The partias agre= to replacs any invalid provision with a
valid provision that most closely approximatas the intsant and sconomic affzct of the invalid
provision.

12.  Counterparts. This Asreement may be axacutad and deliverad in countarparts,
zach of which when axacutad shall bs deamad to bz an original, but all of which taken togathar
shall constitute one and ths sams agreement. Exacuted countarparts dalivarad by slactronic
transmissionwill be binding avidence of such party’s agreament harsto and accaptancs hersof.

12.  Governing Law. This Agreement will bea govamad by and construsd in
accordance with the laws of tha Stata of California, without ragard to conflict of laws principlas

tharzsof.
[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]
INWITNESS WHEREOF, the partias hava causad this Subscription Agreamant dated
betwaan Skywritar Svstams, Inc. and to be exacutad
as of
By:
Signaturas of Subscribar

First Nama, MI, Last Name

By:
Signaturs of Company

Rob Stump, Sscratary & Treasuraer
Skywritar Svstams, Inc.
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) & Skywriter Systems, Inc.
FP: 0 truCrowd . 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010

OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
SCHEDULE 1

Skywriter Systems, Inc.
ACCREDITED INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

Th= information containad in this Accraditad Investor Information Form is being fumishad by
you in connaction with determining wheather vou qualify as an accraditad investor in complianca
with the Unites States Sacurities and Exchange Commizzion ("SEC”) and thersin spprovad to
invest in Skywriter Systams, Inc.

Tha SEC and often time's state sacuritis: departments and commizsions raquirs a company to
qualify their investors in order to prove a cartain financial sophistication level to undarstand the
general rizks involvad in private investmant offeringzs. A company is raquirad to exhibita
"reasonable affort” to "qualifv” its investors as an accraditad investor or some other sxamption
undar the SEC. Our raguest for the following information i raguastad solaly to comply with the
laws on this matter and not to infring= on the privacy of an investor or dalve into any parsonal or
privats information for any other r2azon.

Th= information containad harein is not intendad to and shall not in any way constituta an
invitation to invest in Skywriter Systems Inc. norshall it be conzsiderad investment advice. The
information dazcribad hersin iz not intsndad to ba an offer, zolicitation or recommeandation to
invest in Skywriter Systams, Inc.

Instructions: Plaaz= fill out as much of the form as poszible. Items markad with an asterizk (%)
ar2 raquirad.

Nama:*

Aga®
Addrasz:*

City:*

State:*

Country: ¢
Social Sacurity Number: ¢

US Citizen:* Yoz _ No__

Work Telephona: *
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) & Skywriter Systems, Inc.
FP: Q truCrowd ' 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010

OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
Work Fax:
E-mail:
Profazzional Occupation:
Qualification as an Accredited Investor

Plaaza mark with an "X" the categories spplicable to vou indicating tha basis upon which vou
qualify as an accraditad investor. An accraditad investor shall mean any parzon who comes
within any of tha following catagories:

1. A natural parson whos= individual net worth, or joint net worth with that parson's spouss, at
the time of hiz purchass axceads $1,000,000.

Ye: _ No__

2. A natural parson who had an individual income in excess of $200,000 in 2ach of the two most
1202nt year: of joint incoms with that parson's spous= in exc2:s of $300,000 in 2ach of thoss
vaars and has a r2azonable expactation of r2aching the sams incomea laval in the currant year,

Yez _ No__

3. Abank a: definad in saction 3(2)(2) of the Act, or any saving: and loan aszociation or other
institution a: dafinad in saction 3(2)I)A) of the Act whether acting in itz individual or fiduciary
capacity; any broker or desler ragisterad pursuant to saction 15 of the Sacurities Exchange Act of
1934; any insurancs company as dafinad in saction 2(2)(13) of the Act; any investmant company
r2gisterad undar the Investment Company Act of 1940 or a busina:s davaelopment company as
dafinad in saction 2(3)(48) of that Act; any Small Businasz Investmant Company licsnzad by the
U.S. Small Businas: Administration undar saction 301(c) or (d) of the Small Businazs
Investment Act of 1958; any plan establishad and maintsinad by astata, its political subdivisions,
Of any agency of instrumentality of a stats or itz political subdivizions, for the banafit of its
employa2z, if such plan has total assats in excass of $3,000,000; any employes benefit plan
within the maaning of the Emploves Ratirement Income Sacurity Act of 1974 if the investmant
dacizion iz madsa by a plan fiduciary, as d=finad in saction 3(21) of such act, which iz sithera
bank, zavings and loan association, insurancs company, or r2gistarad investment advizer, orif
the employes benafit plan has total assats in excass of $5,000,000 or, if a sslf-diractad plan, with
investmant dacizions mads solaly by parsons that are accraditad investors.

Yaz_ No__
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FP: 0 truCrowd . 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010

OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

4. A private businass devalopment company as dafinad in saction 202(2)(22) of the Investment
Advisars Actof 1940.

Yas_ No__

5. An organization dascribad in section 501(c)(3) of tha Internal Ravanus Cods, corposmtion,
Massachusetts or similar businass trust, or partmearship, not formed for the spacific purposs of
acquiring the securities offerad, with total assats in excass 0£ $5,000,000.

Yas_ No__

6. A diractor, exacutiva officer, or general partnar of tha issuer of the sacuritias being offerad or
sold, or any diractor, axacutive officar, or ganaral partner of a general partnar of thatissuer.

Yas_ No__

7. A trust, with total assats in axcess 0of $5,000,000, not formad for tha spacific pusposa of
acquiring the sacuritias offarad, whosa purchase is directad by a sophisticated parsonas
dascribad in Rule 506(b)(2)(i).

Yas_ No__

8. Any antitv in which all of the aquity ownars ars accraditad invastors.

Yas_ No__

NOTE: If vou have quastions concaming the meaning or application of a particular law or ruls,
plaasa consult with an attormey who spacializas in sacurities law.

Tha abova information is trus and corract in all material raspacts and the undarsisnedracognizas
that Skywritar Systams, Inc. is relving on tha truth and accuracy of such information in
determining whether to permit investment in Skywriter Systems, Ing,.

Date:

Signature for Individual:

Print Name

Signatura
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FP: Q truCrowd

/& Skywriter Systems, Inc.
5 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA

512-413-5010
OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22
SCHEDULE 2
ISSUED SHARES
Name Issued Shares
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) & Skywriter Systems, Inc.
FP: Q truCrowd ' 17617 Foster Road, Los Gatos
Sky CA 95030 USA
512-413-5010

OFFERING STATEMENT

1,337 Shares of Common Stock at $7.48 per Share

# Of Units Total Proceeds Net Proceeds
Target Offering 1,337 $10,000.76 $9,200.76
Maximum Amount 133,689 $999,993.72 $919,994.22

Upon complation of this form, plaase mail, amail or fax a fully executad copy to Skywritar
Swstams, Inc., P.O. Box 1374, Los Gatos, California 95031

john. detnc]u@skvwnter.com orif apphcable attach the completad formto the Subsmptton
Agreement.
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